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Kravitz, Raquel @Energy

From: Saxton, Patrick@Energy

Sent: Tuesday, November 10, 2015 3:42 PM

To: Kravitz, Raquel@Energy

Subject: Suggested edit to IEPR ZNE recommendation
Raquel,

Would you please docket (#15-1EPR-05) this email containing a suggested edit to one of the draft IEPR ZNE
recommendations? Thank you.

Zero-Net Energy

« Continue the progress of building standards that will support zero-net-energy (ZNE).

Establiish the required levels of energy efficiency to be reached in a ZNE Code Building before augmenting with
renewpble energy resources. Previous Integrated Energy Policy Reports have highlighted this-the ZNE policy goal, and
the 2013 and 2016 Standards have furthered progress toward achieving it. Identifying and adopting further cost-effective
efficiency improvements increases the feasibility of offsetting remaining energy uses with renewable energy.

Patrick Saxton

Advisor to Commissioner Andrew McAllister
California Energy Commission
patrick.saxton@energy.ca.gov
916-654-4274
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